elizabeth wood

elizabeth@elizabethjohnstonewood.com

www.elizabethjohnstonewood.com

Profile

Co-founder Arthropology, a production company specializing in installation art and experimental film. Our work focuses on global sociological issues, aiming to create a better understanding of the commonalities of human experience and existence rather than the differences.

Experience

CO-FOUNDER, ARTHROPOLOGY, VALENCIA, SPAIN - 2012-PRESENT

In charge of production development, especially conceptually in the early stages. Producer for film projects.

MEMBER, EVOLUTION ARTS COLLECTIVE, MADISON, WI, USA - 2009 - 2012

Evolution is an artists space on the east side of Madison, WI which provides both work and exhibition space for members.

ADMIN, WINDSWIMMERS, MADISON, WI, USA – 2005 - 2009

In charge of web presence and sales.

RESEARCHER/EDITOR, PRIMATES INC., MADISON, WI, USA - 2005 - 2009

Primates Inc. find homes for retired research primates. As a researcher/editor I worked on a variety of fundraising initiatives, mostly finding and contacting local businesses, and compiling databases.

RESEARCHER/EDITOR, WOMEN slaw.org, NYC, NY, USA - 2005 - 2009

<u>womenslaw.org</u> is an online information clearing house for the victims of domestic violence. As a researcher and editor I checked the validity of various resources to make sure that they were still viable and available, as well as finding new ones.

WEB DEVELOPER, MADISON, WI, USA - 2004 - 2005

Designed web sites for individual and corporate clients.

Education

Academy of Art University, San Francisco, CA USA - MFA Fine Art: Painting

University of Wales, Lampeter, UK - MA Celtic Studies

Open University, Milton Keynes, UK - BA (Hons) Arts

ITTT, USA - TESOL

Skills

Painting - especially oils and acrylics, as well as mixed media.

Installation art

Videography - using a variety of cameras

Video and photo editing using Adobe Premiere Pro and Photoshop/Lightroom

Writing and editing text

Languages - English, Spanish, French

Exhibitions

2013 Ray Edwards Gallery, East High School, Madison, WI

2013 Halka Art Project, Istanbul, Turkey

2013 Galeria Color Elefante, Valencia, Spain

2013 'A Chair to Remember' Charles Allis and Vilas Terrace Museums, Milwaukee, WI - chair shown at the Jewish Museum, Milwaukee, WI

2013 Edgerton Hospital Gallery, Edgerton, WI

2013 Off Your Feet Cyber Gallery

2012 Ray Edwards Gallery, East High School, Madison, WI

2012 K2W, Madison, WI

2012 Off Your Feet Cyber Gallery

2012 Berlin Art Club, Berlin, Germany

2010 Evolution Arts Collective, Madison, WI

2010 MAOAS, Overture Center for the Arts, Madison, WI

2010 Evolution Arts Collective, Madison, WI

2009 Evolution Arts Collective, Madison, WI

Residencies

2013 Halka Art Project, Istanbul, Turkey

2013 Galería Color Elefante, Valencia, Spain

2013 WAAW, Saint Louis, Senegal